WHALEY COMPANY, INCORPORATED

CONTINENTAL LiFx BuIiLDING
FORT WORTH 2, TEXABS

WikLIAM D. MORRIS . OiL AND GAS PRDDUCTION
. [ -

PRESIDENT s Jruly 20. 1961 TEXAS AND MNEW MIXICO

Cities Service Petroleum Company
Cities Service Building
Bartlesville, Oklabhoms

Attention: Mr. B, E. Funk
Chief Secondary Recovery Engineer

Re: Drickey Gueen Ssnd Unit Waterflood
Chaves County, New Maxico .

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of July 17, 1961. It i{s not our
intention to sign the proposed arrangement or agreement wentioned in your
letter of June 26. The reason we sent the Commission our teleagram and
filed the smended C»115 Reports on our State Lease Well No. 2 was simply
for the purpose of disclosing the facta ia the uatter to the Commission.
Your application to the Commission was completely in error due possibly to
the fact that our Ce1ll5s had not imcluded sll of the pertinent information.
A very vital part of this was the fact that the extra fluid produced by our
Well Mo, 2 was due to the fact that we had put water in the well to dissolve
the salt and not from sny enurgy from your waterflood sources. Your engineers
are perfectly at liberty to check our well at any time by simply notifying
our BSuperintendent, Mr. H. B. Phillips, P. O, Box 925, Kermit, Texas, or
telephoning him at Kermit, Texas, Telephone Number Juniper~6+3805. He
will make sny reasonsble tests on the well at any reasonadble time so that
you may determine to your own satisfaction that up to now we have received
re enargy benefits from your waterflood operations.

Our telegram and amended C~115 Reporta to the Coumission was and is
in the intemst of getting the true feckts before the Commission and so far
as we sre concerned, we are sure they will take any action that they thinmk
is proper in the matter and there will be no objections from us.

While from your stastements of estimated original reserves, there was in
the beginning only 2 very nominal amount of oil under our 40-acre tract
and our No. 2 Well has aslready produced spproximately this smount of oil,
wve do not believe you should antficipate that we will get any benmefit from
your waterflood. Of course, we have never agread to this conclusien and
da not now acree on it.



Pogs te. 2
Cities Sorvice Petroleum Company
July 20, 1961

We reiterste the pruvicus statement that ve as a general propoeition
heve nc desire to ride you OF anyoss else's deal. However, if we did,
you gentlemsn went into this situstieu with your eyes wids open and
suple notise from us that we had me inteution of goinmg inte the preject
on tis basis you had sugpssted a3 to origiual rveserves, cests and so
forth.

Ve renew our sugsestien that wvhen, as and if we do racoive any bemefit

from your wvaterfleod that you furnish us with sm everall cost estisste
ummtummtuagmmuﬂamm:h-umw

got together on such & figure
othar thing. At one time ooe of
of Cities Service Petroleuin Company

ial
£ they do, we will net hesitate te secure
ox othexvise. Ue never like

|
|
§
§
|

P. 0. Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico
ee: Mr. H. B. Millipe, Superintendent
Whaley Compeny, lnoc.
P. O, Bem 523
Fermit, Texas



